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9/17/2019 Mail - Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) - Outlook

Re: Request for Market Value for SKD2725C

Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)
Tue 17/9/2019 6:22 PM

To: Justin Wong <justinwong@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Dear Justin,

The market value for SKD 2725C is $28K (est) as at August 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Justin Wong <justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 17 September 2019 1:26 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Request for Market Value for SKD2725C

Hi Team,
Any updates on the MV?
Regards,

Justin Wong
Executive, Claims

T +65 6540 2184
F +65 6725 0853
E Justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sg

BUdg et Trusted

Direct i
insurance .. e

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.sg

https:f/outlook.office365.com/mail/search/id/ AAQKADUXOWNIYmYzLTFhM2QtNDISNy0SZWFILTZIMZAOOTIyM2MSNWAQAKopiMuZZ0aWjHKgH...  1/3



9/16/2019

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 16 Sep 2019

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Singapore NRIC
137H

SKD2725C
No

17 Sep 2019
HYUNDAI

ELANTRA 1.6 AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR

Black

2011

G4FGBU309113
KMHDH41CMCU251589
95.6 kW (128 bhp)
$14,190.00

15Nov 2011

15Nov 2011

2

$14,190.00

Yes
14 Nov 2021
$8,514.00

14 Nov 2021

A -Car (1600cc & below)
10

$54,032.00

$12,094.00

$20,608.00

OK

iy~ 26K

Qw{d
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9/17/2019 Mail - Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) - Outlook

Request for Market Value for SKD2725C

Justin Wong <justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Mon 16/9/2019 7:38 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

ﬂJ 1 attachments (84 KB)
PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry - SKD2725C pdf;

Hi Team,
Please assist to calculate MV for our insured vehicle no: SKD2725C with DOA on 16/08/2019.
Thank you.

Regards,

Justin Wong
Executive, Claims

T +65 6540 2184
F +65 6725 0853
E Justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sg

Budg et Trusted

S
Direct Avard
insurance .. e

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.sg

auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as
Budget Direct Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate
(Auto & General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and
attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto &
General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not
the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto
& General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments

https:/!outlook.of‘ﬂceaes.com/maiI/search.’idIAAQkADUxOWNIYmYzLTFhMZQtNDISNyOSZWFILTZIMzAOOTIyMZMSNWAQAKopiMuZZOaWjHKgH... 1/2



9/17/2019 Mail - Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) - Outlook

(email) reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This
‘email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended
addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or

disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

https:/fouilook.0fﬁce365.comlmaiilsearchiidiAAQkADUxOWNIYmYzLTFhIVI2QtNDI5NyOSZWFILTZIMzADOTIyMZMSNWAQAKopiMuZZOaWjHKgH... 2/2



